

Michael A Fuller, D.O.

WORK EXPERIENCE

September 1, 2014

Panorama Orthopedics & Spine Center, PC
660 Golden Ridge Road, Ste. 250
Golden, Colorado 80401
(303) 233-1223 – Phone
(303) 233-8755 - Fax

September 1, 2009 – August 31, 2014

Center for Orthopedics
7720 S. Broadway, Ste. 500
Littleton, Colorado 80122
(303) 738-2552 – Phone
(303) 738-2553 – Fax

INTERESTS

Arthroscopy/Sports Medicine Practice

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I have been involved with sports as far back as I can remember. I have been a recreational as well as a collegiate athlete with opportunities to compete at even higher levels. I have coached at different levels of sports as well. I am now a father to two beautiful girls that are heavily involved with competitive volleyball and a young man whose favorite sport is whichever season it happens to be. I am the husband of a competitive runner who recently completed her first triathlon. As a family we love to ski and board and enjoy all of the outdoor activities that Colorado has to offer. I feel that I understand athletes from a personal side and from multiple sports.

I have been lucky enough to rub shoulders with giants and be closely supervised in my surgical training by three presidents of the Arthroscopy Association of North America (AANA) including the current president (Dr.s Nick Sgaglione, Rick Meyers and Bill Beach) and two presidents of the Knee Society (Dr.s Giles Scuderi and Norm Scott). I have been supervised in over 4,000 surgical cases with these surgeons as well as many other highly qualified surgeons in the fields of arthroscopy, sports, trauma, pediatrics, and joint replacement. I have implemented the knowledge gained from these surgeons in over 3,000 more surgical cases since beginning private practice in 2009. I have been involved with high level athletes through my involvement with these surgeons as well as my opportunity to serve as an associate team physician with the VirginiaTech Hokies.

Through my personal and professional experience I have a good connection and understanding of the injured athlete from various angles. My interest is in returning injured individuals to previous levels of work and play and acceleration of their potential. Continuing medical education steers my practice guidelines.

EDUCATION

ORTHOPEDIC RESEARCH OF VIRGINIA Sports Medicine & Arthroscopy Fellowship Director: Rick Meyers, MD, William R Beach, MD Shannon M Wolfe, MD, Paul E Caldwell, MD, Raymond Thal, MD Jodie Smith, MD, Christopher Young, MD	Aug 08-July 09 Richmond, VA
PHC CONSORTIUM/NORTH SHORE-LIJ SYSTEM Orthopedic Surgery Residency PGY2-PGY5 Director: Norman Sveilich, DO Hospitals: Peninsula Hospital Center North Shore University Hospital Franklin Hospital Medical Center Huntington Hospital South Nassau Communities Hospital Cabrini Medical Center Shriners Hospital for Children	July 04-June 08 Queens, Long Island, Manhattan Lexington, KY
PHC CONSORTIUM/NORTH SHORE-LIJ SYSTEM Traditional Rotating Internship PGY1	July 03-June04 Far Rockaway, NY
KIRKSVILLE COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MED (KCOM) A.T. STILL UNIVERSITY Doctor of Osteopathy (COMLEX Step I,II,III complete)	Aug 99-June 03 Kirksville, MO
TRUMAN STATE UNIVERSITY/NORHTEAST MO STATE U Bachelor of Science Major: Exercise Science Minor: Biology	Fall 95-Fall 98 Kirksville, MO

EXPERIENCE

Douglas County Athletic Training Medical Director and Continuing Education Sponsor	2009-Present
High School Team Physician (various)	2004-Present
Virginia Tech Hokies Associate Team Physician	2008-2009
All-Military-Academy Wrestling Championships covering physician	Feb 2006
AOASM Sports Medicine Club President (KCOM)	2000-2001
President's Leadership and Service Award	1999-2000
Truman Scholar Athlete Award Winner	Fall 2006
Truman State University Club Volleyball	1996-1998
Intercollegiate Basketball Team Captain	1995-1996
Full Ride Athletic Scholarship/Varsity Letter Winner Basketball(4) Baseball(1)	1993-1997
AAU Basketball Coach Jefferson Vikings	Summer 1993

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Arthroscopy Association of North America

American Osteopathic Association of Sports Medicine

American Osteopathic Association

American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons

American Osteopathic Academy of Orthopedics

COURSES

Smith & Nephew Surgical Approaches to Internal Fixation, Memphis, TN

Zimmer Trauma Symposium, Manhattan, NY

Arthrex Arthroscopic Cadaver Lab, Naples, FL

Osteopathic Surgical Specialties Conference, San Francisco, CA

Stryker Trauma Course, Mawah, NJ

Zimmer Reconstruction Update, Manhattan, NY

ISK Institute Knee Symposium, Manhattan, NY